

LIFE THROUGH FOOTBALL --- A C A D E M Y ----

HOLIDAY CAMP TERMS AND CONDITIONS

LIFE THROUGH FOOTBALL ACADEMY - HOLIDAY CAMP TERMS AND CONDITIONS



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

HOLIDAY CAMP DETAILS

- Date and Time: As detailed on Holiday Camp program at <u>www.ltfa.com.au</u>
- <u>Cost:</u> Early bird discount (date as detailed on Holiday Camp program at <u>www.ltfa.com.au</u>) \$70 per child for one day or \$120 per child for two days. Otherwise, \$80 per child for one day or \$135 per child for two days.
- <u>Location:</u> As detailed on Holiday Camp program at <u>www.ltfa.com.au</u> or as otherwise notified by LTFA.
- Discount: Sign on with a friend or sibling and you both receive 10% discount.

PAYMENT

- Payment is required to be made to secure your spot. Should payment be made using a friend/sibling discount and the designated friend/sibling does not sign on, you will be liable to pay the balance without the friend discount having been applied.

EXTREME WEATHER POLICY

- In the event of extreme weather, the holiday camp will be moved to a suitable indoor facility. This does not include light to moderate rain. The holiday camp will continue in the event of rain should the field still be open.

PICK UP & DROP OFF POLICY

- Each child must report to our administration team on the day with their accompanying parent to mark off their attendance both upon arrival and departure.

ARRIVAL TIME, UNIFORM & RECESS

- Please arrive at least 15 minutes before commencement of the camp to leave enough time to prepare for the camp and have your attendance marked. Please ensure you bring your football boots, shin pads, water bottle and a snack for our recess break. Please also wear LTFA uniform if available, otherwise any suitable sport clothing is fine.



REFUND/CANCELLATION POLICY

- Full refunds are not available once payment has been made, except in the event of extreme weather rendering the event unable to be carried on should a suitable alternative facility not be available. In this instance, LTFA will provide a full refund to you. Should you wish cancel your attendance after having already made payment due to illness, injury or any other reason, you will only be entitled to receive a 50% refund on your payment made.

DISCIPLINARY POLICY

- Any form of swearing or other bad behaviour will not be tolerated in any capacity. Should an LTFA staff member be privy to swearing or bad behaviour, we will issue one warning. Should the swearing or bad behaviour continue, we will ask the child to sit out of the holiday camp entirely. Additionally, we will make every effort to ensure that children are included within games and other activities as much as we possibly can by encouraging children to share the ball and include their peers as much as possible. Whilst we recognise this may not always be achievable despite inclusiveness being a value we aim to instil in our children, we will encourage each child to get as involved as possible.

COMPLAINTS POLICY

- Should you wish to make a complaint, please request to speak to George Vagerakas. No complaints should be aimed at other staff members. Disrespectful behaviour towards staff members will not be tolerated, resulting in both parent and child being asked to leave the holiday camp.

SOCIAL MEDIA POLICY

- LTFA may take photos and videos of each child's training session which includes the children in the videos. LTFA may share these photos or videos on LTFA's social media pages or use as marketing collateral. This content may be used on LTFA's various social media platforms and/or as marketing collateral, including digital advertising, service flyers, brochures and for other marketing purposes more broadly.

Should each child not wish to have their photos and videos shared on LTFA's social media network, please inform us in reverting back with a signed copy of this form.



ACCEPTANCE

Once payment has been made, you confirm that you have read, acknowledged and accepted the LTFA Terms and Conditions as published on our website at <u>www.ltfa.com.au</u>.